IFB 2023-10 Agency Wide Mowing, Landscaping and Irrigation Services

A454 MONTGOMERY

HOUSING AUTHORITY

ADDENDUM THREE
DATE: January 31, 2024
TO: All Respondents
FROM: Sheila Brown, Procurement/Contract Administrator
RE: ADDENDUM #3 Questions and Answers

Bush Hogging - Vacant lots
Smiley Court:

Do the Bush Hogging services include all of Smiley Court and the closer cutting area near the residential
fence line, which was required last cutting season, or should they be separated? MHA Response: Bush
hogging services and clearing of the fence line are included in the scope. “All areas that the bush hog
cannot reach shall be mechanically cut or poisoned.”

Cedar Park:

Do the Bush Hogging services include all of Cedar Park and the closer cutting area near Mobile Rd.,
which was required last cutting season, or should they be separated? MHA Response: Bush hogging
services and clearing of the fence line are included in the scope. “All areas that the bush hog cannot
reach shall be mechanically cut or poisoned.”

Is herbicide treatment of the landscaping beds and concrete surfaces included in the tree and shrub trimming scope
of services? MHA Response: Yes, next to the last bullet in that section.

Is an OTPS license being required for the tree and shrub trimming scope of services if herbicide treatments are
included? MHA Response: According to the Department of Agriculture, yes.

We are grateful for your interest in doing business with our Agency and we look forward to
receiving a bid from your company.
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